
From: 
Sent: 06 August 2020 23:47 
To: Helen Webster 
Subject: RE: NYM/2020/0373/FL 

Hi Helen 

As requested, please find the updated elevations attached. 

Regards 
Graham 

From: Helen Webster 
Sent: 06 August 2020 20:15 
To: sanderson.graham@btinternet.com 
Subject: RE: NYM/2020/0373/FL 

Hi Graham 

Thank you very much for the amended plan. I have now completed my report and recommendation but in 
doing so, I have noticed that the plans and elevations are on separate pages. Would you be able to update the 
proposed elevations to reflect the revised length of the garage too? 

Many thanks 
Helen 

Miss Helen Webster 
Planning Officer, Development Management  

North York Moors National Park Authority 
The Old Vicarage, Bondgate, Helmsley, YORK, YO62 5BP 
t: 01439 772700  e: planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk  w: www.northyorkmoors.org.uk 

Normal Working Hours: Tue to Fri  -  9am to 5pm 

From: 
Sent: 06 August 2020 17:06 
To: Helen Webster 
Subject: RE: NYM/2020/0373/FL 

Hi Helen 

Please find the revised plan attached showing the existing shed and shortened version of the new one.  Have a good 
holiday. 

Regards 
Graham 
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Do not scale from this drawing - Work to figured dimensions only. All
dimensions to be checked on site prior to the execution of any work.

For the avoidance of doubt all dimensions are measured to wall
finishes not the structure unless otherwise stated.

Where any discrepancy is found to exist within or between drawings
and/or documents it should be reported to the author immediately.
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PROPOSED WEST ELEVATION
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Pantiles to match garage at No.9
Refer to attached photographs
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Timber painted black
uPVC guttering in black

WINDOWS
Timber painted white

WALLS
Brick to match garage at No.9
Refer to attached photographs
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uPVC in black
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
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